Michelle A 08 Chairman Bernanke's E-mail Address  Riex s NE I RN

Smith/BOARD/FRS o

09/18/2008 08:43 PM
bee

Subject Re: It went very well

Non-Responsive

-— QOrigina! Message -——- _
From: | B [Chairman Bernanke's E-mail Address Redacted]
Sent: 09/18/2008 08:37 PM EDT
Po: Michelle Smith FOIA (b) (2) & (D) (6)
Subject: Re:. It went very well

@l FOoIA (b)(5)

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld
Michelle A Smith

————— Orlgmal Message -—--
From: Michelle A Smlth
Sent: 09/18/2008 08:35 PM EDT
To: N [Chairman Bernanke's E-mail Address Redacted]

Subject: Re: .It went very well FOTA (b) (2) & (b) (6)

. FOIA (b) (5)

- Original Message -—--
From: (NN [Chairman Bernanke's E-mail Address Redacted]
Sent: 05/18/2008 08:31 PM EDT
To: Mlchelle Smith FOIA (b) (2) & (b) (6)
Subject: It went very well

There is a consensus for action

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld



" Laricke D To RO SEY FOIA (b) (2) & (b) (6)
&} Blanchard/BOARD/FRS ’

71" 09/18/2008 04:52 PM

cc
bce
Subject tonight

You may alredy have this info -- my understanding BRI kel Al Dispsition

is that the Hill mig i
likely to take place at 7:30 PM. GERIERCRICENY for Disposition : ; :




o, ~ Laricke D To FOIA (b) (2) & (b) (6)

#¢} Blanchard/BOARD/FRS o Kevin Warsh/BOARD/FRS@BOARD, Michelle A
09/18/2008 05:15 PM Smith/BOARD/FRS, Rita C Proctor/BOARD/FRS@BOARD
bce

Subject 7 PM mtg in H-230

edacted Text Referred to Treasury
for Disposition

Y S



*Sommers, Mike" To “Kevin Warsh™ <Kevin.M.Warsh@frb.gov>
<Mike.Sommers @mall.houss

.gov> ce
09/18/2008 08:51 PM bee
Subject

been forwarde

Brutal.

We are expecting a legislative proposal from Treasury this evening. Any further insight? —






